

Stockbridge Booster Club Regular Meeting – October 6, 2021 – Minutes (Unofficial until approved)

- The October meeting was called to order by President Justin Eldred at 6:02pm. Kati Forstner, Annie von Neupert, Wes Bunnell, Mike Willett, Katie Rupenthal, Katie Davis, Shane Bunnell and guests Missy Eldred and Gina Meshak were in attendance. Kati Forstner moved and Wes Bunnell seconded to approve the consent items including the agenda, September meeting minutes, and the Treasurer's Report. Current account balances are: Peer \$2,892.24, Savings: \$3,942.16, and Checking \$10,789.99. Motion carried on a 7 to 0 vote.
- 2. Forum Communications: Mike Willett resigning from SBC. The SBC thanks him for the years of service to our mission.
- 3. Discussion Items
 - a. Middle School Basketball Update: November 2021going through January with one weekend 4th grade. Girls will have a 4th and 6th grade team. BOys will have 5th and 7th. There is no co-op with St. John/Sacred Heart Sherwood. After leagues completed the teams will continue in January/February games.
 - Middle School Basketball Coaches: Girls- 3/4th Darrel Schoening/Jared Wisner, 6/7 Jill Unser. Boys- 3/4/5 Nate Mensel, 6/7/8 Dom Langteau
 - c. Middle School Basketball Tournament: Instead of a 2 day tournament this will become a Geno Basketball Day on January 8, 2022. This change is due to the cost of running 2 days and also there is less interest in attending full weekend tournaments for school teams.
 - d. Honeymoon Acres/Wreath Sale: Katie Davis is working on 2 estimates from other vendors. Discussion was had regarding selling holiday trees rather than wreaths, however this is more time intensive as well as needing a lot, and more volunteers, etc.
 - e. Park Score Table: The old picnic table being used needs to be replaced to assist scorekeepers
 - f. Table and COver for Middle School Gym: this is an older folding table that has been damaged from kids playing on it. Wes will get prices for options.
 - g. Softball Equipment Return: B team coach did not return the equipment. A coaching stipend will not be issued until the equipment is turned in. A 30 day notice has been given.
 - h. Volleyball Tournament: 10/16/2021 for JV High School teams. Five teams have signed up for a round robin. Help is needed for set up, admissions and concessions. Additionally the variety high school girls team has been asked to assist.
- 5. Action Items
 - a. Motion to accept Curt Meshak's resignation from SBC. Katie Reupenthal moved and Wes Bunnell seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 7 to 0 vote.
 - b. Motion to accept Liz Bunnel's resignation from SBC. Wes Bunnell moved and Shane Bunnell seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 7 to 0 vote.

Our Mission Statement

Promote sportsmanship, equity, discipline, goal-setting, physical fitness, a rich & diverse student experience, strong relationships among students, families, staff & community members, good will and school spirit.



- c. Motion to approve Darel Schoening as the 5th/6th grade soccer coach. Kati Forstner moved and Paula Piper seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 7 to 0 vote.
- d. Motion to approve expense of new table for middle school gym. Tabled
- e. Motion to approve expense of new tablecloth with logo. Tabled
- f. Motion to approve 3rd/4th grade Girls Basketball coach Darel Schoening. Paula Piper moved and Kati Forstner seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 7 to 0 vote.
- g. Motion to approve 7th/8th grade Boys Basketball coach. Tabled
- h. Motion to approve 3rd/4th grade Girls Basketball coach Jill Unser. Kati Forstner moved and Katie Rupenthal seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 7 to 0 vote.
- 6. Board Member Communications:
 - a. Stockbridge Firemen's Park: Village of Stockbridge owns the park from the driveway to the firehouse. The Legion started the park and the firemen took over in the leadership. The park board consists of 3 legion members, 3 firemen and 1 community member at large. Discussion continues regarding representation of the SBC and utilization of the park for Softball including use of concession stand, facilities and electric costs. There is a need to determine "fair donation" as far as use of utilities and space. Discussion regarding some type of "friend to the park" or park "supporter" status to allow the SBC a space at the table to discuss use of the park and improvements that are needed for a better softball experience including improvement of the dugout areas, concessions and bathrooms. Wes Bunnell has an interest in joining the park board to represent the SBC. The park board is aware that their bi-lawn need to be evaluated and do not currently have agendas/minutes recorded or posted. Ongoing discussion regarding offering an MOU regarding an agreement between the SBC and park board with reasonable compensation for the use.
 - b. Due to 3 resignations members are encouraged to recruit new members.
 - c. SBC bi-laws need to be revisited and updated regarding voting members, membership in general and potential email voting or virtual meetings.

7. Katie Rupenthal moved and Kati Forstner seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:11 pm. Next Meeting is November 3, 2021 at 6pm in the Stockbridge Schools Cafeteria.

Our Mission Statement

Promote sportsmanship, equity, discipline, goal-setting, physical fitness, a rich & diverse student experience, strong relationships among students, families, staff & community members, good will and school spirit.